From: Glass, Anne

Cc:
Subject: FW: 2020 Fee Schedule Updates
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 1:34:32 PM

Medicaid Contacts:

Just making sure you all saw the alert that was issued on Monday. The MCSM fee schedule is included in the alert.

Feedback can be submitted through Survey Monkey per the link in the alert.

Anne Glass

Medicaid Consultant

Florida Certified Contract Manager

Student Support Services Project , USF

Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services
Florida Department of Education

325 West Gaines Street, Room 644

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

850-245-7838
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Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state officials are public records available to the
public and media upon request.

From: State of Florida Agency for Health Care Administration <Medicaid_Alert@ahca.myflorida.com>

Reply-To: "Medicaid_Alert@ahca.myflorida.com" <Medicaid_Alert@ahca.myflorida.com>

Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 at 1:37 PM
To: "Glass, Anne" <aglass@usf.edu>
Subject: 2020 Fee Schedule Updates
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GOVERNOR
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SECRETARY
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FLORIDA MEDICAID

A Division of the Agency for Health Care Administration

Florida Medicaid Health Care Alert
January 27, 2020

Provider Type(s): ALL
2020 Fee Schedule Updates

The Agency for Health Care Administration (Agency) is in the process of updating the 2020 fee
schedules, which includes updates to procedure codes and reimbursement rates for services
provided in the fee-for-service Medicaid delivery system. The Agency’s fee schedule drafts are
available on the Agency’s website here:

http://ahca.myflorida.com/medicaid/review/fee_schedules.shtml.

Prior to initiating the rule making process, the Agency is requesting feedback from providers regarding
inconsistencies or discrepancies that may be present in the draft fee schedules. Feedback may be
provided through the below survey link. The link will be active until 5:00 pm on February 5, 2020.

The purpose of this exercise is to identify any errors in the fee schedules. It is not an opportunity to
request increases in the reimbursement rates, unless there is a valid concern that an error occurred in
developing this year's rates.

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/N68RXXK

QUESTIONS? ELMedicaidMan [ hca.myflori

COMPLAINTS OR ISSUES? ON LINE http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/complaints/| CALL 1-877-254-1055
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